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Senior Officer 
Environment Section/Planning Section 
Clare County Council 

gth February 2017 

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 94 of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as 
amended, of the transfer af a Licence ReE No WOO41-01 in remect of a facilitv at Smithstown Industrial 
Estate, Shannon, Countv Clare 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In amrdance with the above referenced Act, I am to inform you that the Licence Reg WO WOO41-01 granted to 
Shannon Environmental Services in respect of a facility at Smithstown Industrial Estate, Shannon, County Clare, has 
been transferred to Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois, CRO number 
3 17 186. 

Please refer to the Agemy's website for details of this tmsfer. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA, 
Inniscara, County Cork, quoting Register No WOO41-01. 

Please note thut t h m  is no requirement far you to ucknawkdge receipt of this kiter. 

Yours sincerely 

End 
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